STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (S05) 334-6178
SECRETARY

February 26, 1980

Mr. Bill Dawson

El Paso Natural Gas Company
P. 0. Box 990

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Atlantic A #6A
E-26-31IN-10W

Dear Bill:

The temperature survey conducted after the intermediate
casing was cemented in the referenced well, indicates a distinct
possibility that the cement did not cover the top of the
Pictured Cliffs formation behind the pipe. Please give this
matter your prompt attention.

If you have any questions, please call.
Yours truly,
E
Frarnk T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC:dh

XC: USGS-Farmington



